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Palbitska, Ashley

From: scurran@cityhpil.com
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 8:54 AM
To: alison.labowicz@flocksafety.com; michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
Cc: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: INV 30176 Clairfication

Alison, 
So I understand this correctly, if we pay the total invoice for $46,249.86, we will be credited $45,000 off the first year of 
our five‐year contract? 
 
Sean 
 

Sean Curran 

Investigations Sergeant 

 
1707 St Johns Avenue 

Highland Park, Illinois 60035 
 

847/926-1119 
scurran@cityhpil.com 

cityhpil.com 

 
 
 

From: Alison Labowicz <alison.labowicz@flocksafety.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 3:26 PM 
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com> 
Subject: Re: INV 30176 Clairfication 

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

  

Good afternoon,   
 
Please see the invoice attached.  
 
Thank you, 
Alison Labowicz  
 
On Mon, Jan 22, 2024 at 4:25 PM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote: 

Pay what invoice? Nothing is attached.  
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
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 2:28 PM 
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com> 
Subject: INV 30176 Clairfication 

  

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

  

Good afternoon,   

  

After speaking internally and figuring out the best option forward without having to go to City Council we 
came to the conclusion of paying this outstanding invoice currently, and your 5 year deal year 1 will be 
credited $45k due to your original contract was signed as service dates begin at Last Camera Validation and 
since that is not installed yet, your service dates have not begun.  

  

Please let me know if you have any questions.  

  

Thank you, 
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Alison Labowicz 

470-336-1367 

  
 

  

--  

 

Alison Labowicz 
Billing Specialist  

 

    

 

4703361367   flocksafety.com 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
--  
Alison Labowicz  
Billing Specialist  

 



From: Flock Safety
To: bbonev@cityhpil.com
Subject: Exclusive Opportunity: Personalized Demo For Your Agency
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 9:04:40 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

View in Browser  |  Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety

Flock Safety license plate readers are trusted by over 3,000 law enforcement agencies
nationwide, and we would like the opportunity to show you why. 

Through an exclusive demo of our platform and products, we will showcase the power of: 

Real-time Alerts: Get instant notifications for vehicles of interest, ensuring quick and
informed decision-making with Vehicle Fingerprint® technology.

Intuitive Analytics: Utilize advanced dashboards for valuable insights, enhancing your
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overall strategy.
Easy Integration: Seamlessly integrate FlockOS® into your existing systems for a

smooth implementation process.

Empower your officers with real-time intelligence and actionable data with Flock Safety.

Book a Demo

Flock Safety 
1170 Howell Mill Rd NW, Suite 210 

Atlanta, Georgia 30318, United States 

This email was sent to bbonev@cityhpil.com.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time. 
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From: Alison Labowicz
To: Curran, Sean
Cc: Mike Hutton; Bonaguidi, William
Subject: Re: INV 30176 Clairfication
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 9:33:27 AM
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Yes, that is correct. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you,
Alison Labowicz
47-336-1367

On Tue, Jan 23, 2024 at 9:54 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Alison,

So I understand this correctly, if we pay the total invoice for $46,249.86, we will be credited
$45,000 off the first year of our five-year contract?

 

Sean

 

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

 

847/926-1119
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@ Cicy of Highland Park




















@ Cicy of Highland Park
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cityhpil.com

 

 

From: Alison Labowicz <alison.labowicz@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 3:26 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: INV 30176 Clairfication

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Good afternoon, 

 

Please see the invoice attached. 

 

Thank you,

Alison Labowicz 

 

On Mon, Jan 22, 2024 at 4:25 PM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Pay what invoice? Nothing is attached.

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
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 2:28 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>
Subject: INV 30176 Clairfication

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Good afternoon, 

 

After speaking internally and figuring out the best option forward without having to go to
City Council we came to the conclusion of paying this outstanding invoice currently, and
your 5 year deal year 1 will be credited $45k due to your original contract was signed as
service dates begin at Last Camera Validation and since that is not installed yet, your
service dates have not begun. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

Thank you,

Alison Labowicz

470-336-1367

 

 

--
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Alison Labowicz 
Billing Specialist

4703361367   flocksafety.com

 

 

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
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 9:33:29 AM
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
To: police@cityhpil.com
Subject: Mark Your Calendar: Flock Forward 2024
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 9:36:49 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

View in Browser  |  Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety Logo

Flock Forward
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We’re excited to invite you to our first customer conference, Flock Forward, happening
June 12-14 in Atlanta, Georgia. 

Here’s a sneak peek from Garrett Langley, Founder and CEO of Flock, on what to expect.

Watch Our Special Announcement
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From: scurran@cityhpil.com
To: michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
Subject: rejected users
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 1:06:40 PM
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Mike we are starting off only sharing our cameras with Illinois users, I rejected some requests prior
to being allowed to share with other departments. Will these rejected town have access even
though they were previous rejected?

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035
 
847/926-1119
scurran@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com
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From: Mike Hutton
To: Curran, Sean
Subject: Re: rejected users
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 1:14:01 PM
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Good Afternoon Sgt Curran,

Those agencies will need to re-request access to your cameras if they were rejected in the past.

Mike Hutton 
Customer Success Manager

 8476090201    flocksafety.com

App Banner Image

On Tue, Jan 23, 2024 at 1:06 PM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

 

Mike we are starting off only sharing our cameras with Illinois users, I rejected some
requests prior to being allowed to share with other departments. Will these rejected town
have access even though they were previous rejected?
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
Subject: Creating a Level 1 RTCC With Limited Resources
Date: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 9:06:06 AM
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Flock Safety Webinar

Join us on Thursday, January 25th at 2 p.m. ET / 11 a.m. PT, as we discuss how real-
time policing has emerged as a game-changing tool in modern law enforcement. Our
guest speakers will discuss the imperative role that Real-Time Crime Centers (RTCCs)
play, six steps to develop a Level 1 Real-Time Crime Center and how Tulsa PD overcame
budget, personnel, and technology obstacles to successfully open their Real-Time
Investigative Center (RTIC) last year.

REGISTER NOW

P.S. Can't make it? Register anyway, and we'll send you the recording.
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Subject: Webinar: Six Steps to Develop a Real-Time Crime Center
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
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From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: sneuman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Flock Safety Deconfliction Advisory
Date: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 1:41:45 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

 

 

 

Flock Safety Deconfliction Advisory
Please be advised that Flock Safety has identified overlaps between a Flock

Safety LPR hot list entry of yours and at least one other organization.
 

VIEW LIST

 
On January 16, 2024 at 2:23 PM UTC, a Flock Safety hot list search was

conducted by Ottawa IL PD for target plate: california, 9HUC605. 

For purposes of collaboration and information sharing, the contact information
associated with the overlapping organization(s) is provided below. Please

note that the sharing of information involving this LPR overlap is the
responsibility of each individual Alert Owner.

Org Name Owner Email Phone
Glencoe IL PD Ryan Harrison rharrison@villageofg

lencoe.org
+12242169440

South Barrington IL
PD

Adam Puralewski apuralewski@southb
arrington.org

+18475610399

Highland Park IL PD Steve Neuman sneuman@cityhpil.c
om

Burr Ridge IL PD Mike Cervenka mcervenka@burr-
ridge.gov

+16306428829

Lake Forest IL PD Mike Lange langem@cityoflakefo
rest.com

+17739059171

Ottawa IL PD Randy Nelson rnelson6@ottawapdf
d.org

mailto:hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
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Problems or questions?
 

support@flocksafety.com +1 (866) 901-1781

mailto:support@flocksafety.com
tel:866-901-1781


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Winnetka IL PD shared Flock cameras with you!
Date: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 1:56:40 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

 

 

 

New Flock Cameras Shared
Great News! Winnetka IL PD has just shared their cameras with Highland Park IL

PD , granting you and your organization the ability to search footage from their Flock
Safety cameras.

 

ADD CAMERAS

 
In order for users in your organization to access footage from these cameras, you or

another administrator must add the network to your roles: 

1. Open Organization Management
2. Click on the Roles tab
3. Click on the “triple dots” next to the role(s) you want to provide access to and

select Edit
4. Click on the Networks drop down and select the network(s) you'd like to add to

the role
5. Click Save and repeat for other roles as desired

 

 
 

Problems or questions?
 

support@flocksafety.com +1 (866) 901-1781
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From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: gcameron@cityhpil.com
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
Subject: Deerfield IL PD shared Flock cameras with you!
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 9:27:07 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

 

 

 

New Flock Cameras Shared
Great News! Deerfield IL PD has just shared their cameras with Highland Park IL PD

, granting you and your organization the ability to search footage from their Flock
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
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 9:27:09 AM

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
Subject: Lake Forest PD Hotlist Request
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 1:23:21 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Lake Forest PD is requesting access to get hotlist alerts from your Flock ALPRs. Are you ok if
I turn that on for them?

Mike Hutton 
Customer Success Manager

 8476090201    flocksafety.com

App Banner Image
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From: scurran@cityhpil.com
To: michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
Subject: Automatic reply: Lake Forest PD Hotlist Request
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 1:23:22 PM

﻿﻿
I am currently out of the office till Tuesday, January 30th, please contact the Highland Park Police
Dispatch 847/432-7730 if you need police service.

mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:michael.hutton@flocksafety.com


From: Hailey Spessard
To: Curran, Sean
Cc: Dan Murdock; Michael Holub; Mike Hutton; Danielle Mayberry; Velo Lukic
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 4:06:10 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Screenshot 2024-01-22 at 1.35.52 PM.png
Screenshot 2024-01-25 at 4.04.23 PM.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Howdy Sgt Curran -

We went ahead and shifted Camera 21 further West (based on the feedback from our call). 
Does this look closer to where you are wanting it? Do you approve of this revised location? 

Thanks!

On Mon, Jan 22, 2024 at 2:31 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> wrote:
Howdy Sir - 

Thank you for your time last week!

I just wanted to confirm that Cameras 10 & 21 were submitted to IDOT 1/17 for permit review/approval.

We are showing on our end that the targeted location for Camera 21 (the location that was submitted to IDOT) is in Deerfield Jx. 
Are you OK with us keeping this location (since it is showing Deerfield)?
I know you had wanted us to shift it further West but it's showing OK on our end in this location - Just wanted to double check!

Please see the below updates for your other outstanding LPRs - 
Camera 6 (GreenBay/County Line - (NB)) - tentatively scheduled for installation 1/26. 

Camera 5 (Sheridan/Deere Park (NB)) - pending iDOT permit submittal

Cams 3, 4, 11 & 20 - Kimley Horn received OPERs and Bonds on 1/19. Working on creating the final permitting package to mail to IDOT. Once
IDOT has this they will approve the permits. 

I will check back in closer to the installation date for Camera 6 but please let me know if you have any questions and feel free to refer to your
updated Tracker in the meantime. 

Thanks!

On Fri, Dec 22, 2023 at 9:37 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Happy Holidays everyone,
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I would like to draft a permission letter for Lake County for camera #21, can you please send me an address of the exact place you want to position it.

 

Sean

 

From: Curran, Sean 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:13 AM
To: 'Dan Murdock' <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
Cc: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>; Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>;
Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

 

Please see the attached letter from the Village of Glencoe reference permission to install Flock camera #5 on Sheridan Rd. in their town, please move
forward with the permitting process.

 

I am drafting a letter for Lake County approval for camera #21 on Half Day Rd. please let me know what address or location you would like me to use.

 

Sean

 

 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 8:47 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
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

 

Sgt,

 

I just sent you a Meeting invite that multiple people from Flock will be at.

 

Regards,

 

On Tue, Dec 19, 2023 at 7:41 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Please see my comments below, can I please speak to someone today any time between 9AM and 1PM

 

Sean

 

From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 6:38 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>;
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

 

My sincere apologies for the delay in getting you over this update!

 

Please see below - 

 

Cam 6  - Installing

Installation tentatively scheduled 1/2

 

Cam 10 & 21 - Pending IDOT Permit Submittal

Submission to IDOT est by 12/22 (EOW)

*Cam 21 is in Deerfield Jurisdiction. IDOT is going to want to know if they approve of this location before they will review the permit.

Deerfield will also need to sign the OPER/Bond paperwork to finalize the permit

Do you know if Deerfield would be willing to do that on Highland Park's behalf? *Neither of these are anywhere near
Deerfield

 

Cams 3, 4, 11 & 20 - Pending IDOT Permit Approval

OPER documents sent to PD - Once IDOT receives the OPER they will approve the permits.

Do you know if these have been signed and mailed off to Cowan Electric yet? Yes, these were sent approximately two
weeks ago

My apologies if they have been, just wanted to double check!

If not, please see the instructions below (detailed instructions here) -

-Please print the attached document out Four (4) times and sign and date with pen under "Applicant Signature" 
-Mail all 4 copies to our IDOT Approved Contractor to sign as well: 
Cowan Electric
ATTN: Dawn Cowan
PO Box 5066

Elgin, IL 60121

Cam 5 (Sheridan/Deere Park (NB)) - New Location Needed - Pending PD Approval

This location was shifted to the private property location at (42.149459, -87.760626)

Do you approve of this new location? 

Once approved and we have property owner permission we can get this installed ASAP * I was asked to get permission from
The Village of Glencoe for this camera which I did in March, Can we install it further South in
Glencoe?

 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1oYX2ZczN78yP0nXnLoF1cOX7pUHMWJfsBmUeQHR6hNo/edit


Please let me know your thoughts on the above or if you have any questions. 

Again, my sincere apologies for the gap in communication here - I will be sending out biweekly updates moving forward to help avoid this issue
in the future!

Feel free to refer to your updated Tracker in the meantime.

 

Thank you for your patience,

 

 

 

On Mon, Dec 18, 2023 at 10:39 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

#21 Half Day @
Kelly (EB) Planning

Waiting on
3rd Party

LAKE COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
DISTRICT, IL

Private
property Falcon

Will need PD to get an IGA with Lake County Forest
Preserve to move forward
Or will need to move this location elsewhere

 

This is not happening, we were denied approval, I asked to get this moved East on City property a while ago, can I have an ETA for this along with
camera # 6

 

 

#10 - Skokie Hwy Exit Ramp / Half Day (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT Falcon
Permitting Team working on documents required for IDOT permit submittal
Then will submit to IDOT asap

#05 - Sheridan/Deere Park (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT  Falcon
Originally identified as a City Permit but now it looks like it will need IDOT
Pending permitting team to submit permit to IDOT

 

The permitting process has not started for either of the two above locations, is that correct?

 

Sean

 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 8:57 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton
<michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Sgt,
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This is the current status of each camera.

IL - Highland Park -
PD Status

Secondary
Status Permitting

Property
Type

Validation
Date

Device
Type Notes

#06 - GreenBay/County
Line - (NB) Installing

Sent for
Scheduling Highland Park, IL City Falcon

Going to try and install on the
other side of the sidewalk from
original location
City property so No permit
required
Sent for scheduling!

#10 - Skokie Hwy Exit
Ramp / Half Day (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT Falcon

Permitting Team working on
documents required for IDOT
permit submittal
Then will submit to IDOT asap

#07 - Clavey/41 - EB In Service Highland Park, IL
No permit
required Falcon

#18 Clavey@Green Bay
EB In Service Highland Park, IL

No permit
required Falcon

#9 - Deerfield/Ridge
(WB) In Service Highland Park, IL City 9/23/2023 Falcon
#14 - Old Elm/41 - (EB) In Service Lake Forest, IL City 5/10/2023 Falcon
#12 Berkley @ Deerfield
Exit In Service Highland Park , IL

No permit
required 5/11/2023 Falcon

#08 - Lake Cook/41 (EB) In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/26/2023 Falcon
#16 Skokie
Valley@Lake Cook NB In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/26/2023 Falcon
#02 St. Johns@Central
SB In Service Highland Park, IL City 5/11/2023 Falcon
#22 Park @ Skokie
Valley (WB) In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/10/2023 Falcon
#19 Clavey @ US 41
(WB) In Service Highland Park , IL City 6/23/2023 Falcon
#09 - Deerfield/Skokie
River (EB) In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/11/2023 Falcon
#15 -Green Bay@Prairie
SB In Service

No permit
required 4/9/2023 Falcon

#17 Park@Hwy 41 EB In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/10/2023 Falcon
#01 Deerfield From US
41 (WB) In Service Highland Park, IL City 9/23/2023 Falcon

IL - Highland Park -
IDOT Status

Secondary
Status Permitting

Property
Type

Validation
Date

Device
Type Notes

#21 Half Day @ Kelly
(EB) Planning

Waiting on
3rd Party

LAKE COUNTY
FOREST PRESERVE
DISTRICT, IL

Private
property Falcon

Will need PD to get an IGA with
Lake County Forest Preserve to
move forward
Or will need to move this location
elsewhere

#05 - Sheridan/Deere
Park (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT Falcon

Originally identified as a City
Permit but now it looks like it will
need IDOT
Pending permitting team to
submit permit to IDOT

#11 - Half Day/41 (WB) Permitting Submitted IL DOT Falcon

Submitted to IDOT 3/24/2023

OPER sent to customer 11/2
Once IDOT has the OPER and
the Bond (handled by Flock) they
will approve the permits

#03 Hwy 41@Clavey Rd
NB Permitting Submitted IL DOT Falcon
#20 - Us 41 South Bound
exit ramp @ Skokie
Valley Permitting Submitted IL DOT Falcon
#04 Hwy 41@Old Mill
SB Permitting Submitted IL DOT Falcon

 

On Mon, Dec 18, 2023 at 8:48 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

I have to create a memo on our uninstalled cameras, can you please advise what we are waiting for and a time line on the following cameras?

 

E.g.

#100 -  Main St. at Happy Rd. (WB) IDOT Permits, APROX two months.
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Not installed:

#3 - 41 & Clavey (NB)

#4 - 41 & Old mill (SB)

#5 - Sheridan / Deer Park (NB)

#06 -Green Bay / County Line (NB)

#11- Half Day (WB) from 41

#12 - Berkley @ Deerfield

#20 - Exit ramp from 41 onto Old Skokie (SB)

#21 - Half Day at Kelly (EB)

 

 

From: Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 8:31 AM
To: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
Cc: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>;
Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

These will work- I’ve updated the DP.  The IDOT camera was shifted west just a bit to get behind the guard rail and into enough sunlight.

 

Mike

 

On Dec 13, 2023, at 5:37 PM, Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> wrote:

 

Mike Holub,

 

Please look at these two updated locations - https://planner.flocksafety.com/deployment/472ba1de-7346-4617-beb8-
5c56ceeec239

Can you please confirm they will work.  We know we will miss that left hand turn lane before Kelly for 21 and PD will get PP
approval if this works on Sheridan.

Thanks,

 

On Mon, Nov 13, 2023 at 8:35 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Cam 21 (Half Day/Kelly) - Pending Property Owner Permission

Do you know if an agreement (IGA) has been completed with the Lake County Forest Preserve District (or have they given
permission for this camera) here? 
Once we have their go-ahead we can move forward with this installation

We were already told that we have to move the camera east on Highland Park property so the target area would be on Half Day near
Landon Ln.

 

From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 5:22 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Danielle Mayberry
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<dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Howdy Sir - 

 

My apologies for the delay in getting you over a response!

I am new to Illinois and it has taken a second to get my bearings.

 

Please see the below quick update regarding your Flock Cameras - 

IL - Highland Park - PD

Cams 9, 14, 12, 8, 16, 2, 22, 19, 9, 15, 17 & 1 - Installed & In Service

 

Cam 6 (Green Bay/County Line) - Pending City Approval

Unable to install in the original location due to utilities in the area
Reached out to Ron Bannon (Dir. PW) today to see if they would allow us to install on the neighboring
traffic signal instead - Pending his response

Cam 10 (Skokie Hwy Exit Ramp/Half Day) - Pending IDOT Permit Approval

Working with our permitting team to determine the status of the IDOT permit here.

 

Cams 7 & 18 - Ready for Install

Were previously on hold due to construction in the area
Pushed back over to the Field Team to get scheduled for installation - Will let you know the installation
date asap

IL - Highland Park - PD

Cams 3, 4, 11 & 20 - Pending IDOT Permit Approval

OPER sent to y'all (PD) by Flock on 11/2 - Please let me know if you need that re-sent!
Once IDOT has the OPER (to be sent in by the PD) and the Bond (handled by Flock) they will approve
these permits

Cam 21 (Half Day/Kelly) - Pending Property Owner Permission

Do you know if an agreement (IGA) has been completed with the Lake County Forest Preserve District (or have
they given permission for this camera) here? 
Once we have their go-ahead we can move forward with this installation

Cam 5 (Sheridan/Deere Park) - Pending IDOT Permit

Originally identified as needing a city permit but they have now confirmed that an IDOT permit will be
needed instead
Working with my permitting team to get this submitted over to IDOT ASAP

 

Feel free to refer to your Tracker for a more detailed look at each of your Flock cameras, as well as a link to your
Deployment Plan.

 

Moving forward, I will be sending out biweekly permitting updates and will also let you know once Cams 7 & 18 have been
scheduled for installation.

Please let me know if you have any questions!

 

Thank you for your patience,
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On Wed, Oct 25, 2023 at 7:41 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hailey can we set up a time to speak today?

 

From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 8:40 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Good Morning Sgt Curran,

 

Your Project Manager @Hailey Spessard will be able to provide you an update as soon as possible. Please reach out if you
need anything else.

 

Have a great day.

Mike Hutton 
Customer Success Manager

8476090201   flocksafety.com

 

 

 

On Tue, Sep 26, 2023 at 8:38 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Mike,

Can I please have a status on our IDOT permits?

 

Sean

 

From: Curran, Sean 
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 7:10 AM
To: 'Mike Hutton' <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

 

Mike

Please confirm that HPPD is not sharing their Flock Cameras with other jurisdictions. This is our goal to do so in the near future; I
don’t want to screw anything up in the time being. We have had ten cameras operational for a while, but six non-IDOT-
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permitted cameras have yet to be installed. May I please also get a status on our IDOT permits. I would like to know how we will
be credited or charged for this year since more than half of our allocated cameras have not been in use this year.

 

Sean

 

From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 4:31 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

I just realized I glossed over your question so I apologize. If you are ready to sign the contract I can send that over to
you, just let me know who the contract signer will be because it is sent via docusign.

Mike Hutton

Customer Success Manager - Cook, Dupage, and Lake County IL

Flock Safety

michael.hutton@flocksafety.com

 

Need Support?
support@flocksafety.com

866-901-1781

8am-8pm est Mon-Fri

 

Book a meeting with me

 

 

 

 

On Wed, Aug 2, 2023 at 11:08 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Mike,

Is there a contract associated with the quote?

 

From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 3:08 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Good Afternoon Sarge,
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I have attached the 5 year quote for your review. Once you are ready to sign it please let me know what you would like
the contract start date to be (must be prior to 12/31/2023) and I will send over the contract for signature. If you have
any questions please let Dan and I know.

 

Have a great day,

Mike Hutton 
Customer Success Manager

8476090201   flocksafety.com
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From: scurran@cityhpil.com
To: hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com
Subject: Automatic reply: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 4:06:14 PM

﻿﻿
I am currently out of the office till Tuesday, January 30th, please contact the Highland Park Police
Dispatch 847/432-7730 if you need police service.

mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Glencoe IL PD has shared a Hot List with you!
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 4:10:16 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Great News!

Ryan McEnerney at Glencoe IL PD has shared their custom Hot List with you, giving you and
your organization the ability to collaborate more effectively.

To begin receiving hits for this list, you must enable your organization as an audience.

1. Click on Alerts in the top navigation bar
2. Click on Custom Hot List in the sub-navigation bar
3. Scroll down to the Shared Lists section at the bottom of the page
4. Click on the triple dots next to the list you want to enable and select Edit
5. Change the audience from 'None' to 'Entire Organization'
6. Click Save Change

Thanks for being part of the Flock.

mailto:hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
mailto:hello@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: edecristofaro@cityhpil.com
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
mailto:edecristofaro@cityhpil.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: jjohann@cityhpil.com
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
mailto:jjohann@cityhpil.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: agalati@cityhpil.com
Subject: Glencoe IL PD has shared a Hot List with you!
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 4:10:17 PM

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
mailto:agalati@cityhpil.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: cfoley@cityhpil.com
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
mailto:cfoley@cityhpil.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
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
mailto:wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: jeldridge@cityhpil.com
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
mailto:jeldridge@cityhpil.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: bbodden@cityhpil.com
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
mailto:bbodden@cityhpil.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: mshaughnessy@cityhpil.com
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
mailto:mshaughnessy@cityhpil.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: nstyx@cityhpil.com
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
mailto:nstyx@cityhpil.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: bmerkel@cityhpil.com
Subject: Glencoe IL PD has shared a Hot List with you!
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 4:10:18 PM

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
mailto:bmerkel@cityhpil.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: tspanos@cityhpil.com
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
mailto:tspanos@cityhpil.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: jolson@cityhpil.com
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
mailto:jolson@cityhpil.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: kroberts@cityhpil.com
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
mailto:kroberts@cityhpil.com


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
mailto:bbonev@cityhpil.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com
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
mailto:ljogmen@cityhpil.com


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
mailto:gcameron@cityhpil.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: breif@cityhpil.com
Subject: Glencoe IL PD has shared a Hot List with you!
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 4:10:19 PM

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
mailto:breif@cityhpil.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: tstadler@cityhpil.com
Subject: Glencoe IL PD has shared a Hot List with you!
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 4:10:20 PM

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
mailto:tstadler@cityhpil.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: aduchak@cityhpil.com
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
mailto:aduchak@cityhpil.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: bsoldano@cityhpil.com
Subject: Glencoe IL PD has shared a Hot List with you!
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 4:10:21 PM

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
mailto:bsoldano@cityhpil.com


From: Hailey Spessard
To: Curran, Sean
Cc: Dan Murdock; Michael Holub; Mike Hutton; Danielle Mayberry; Velo Lukic
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
Date: Monday, January 29, 2024 2:21:23 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Screenshot 2024-01-22 at 1.35.52 PM.png
Screenshot 2024-01-25 at 4.04.23 PM.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Howdy Sir - 

Apologies for the back-to-back emails, I just wanted to send you a quick update (see below) -

Cam 6 - Installation rescheduled
Rescheduled to be installed 2/19
Working with Field Team to try and bring this date in sooner

Cam 21 - New Location Pending
We shifted this further West (based on the feedback from our call). 
Does this look closer to where you are wanting it? Do you approve of this revised location? 

Please let me know your thoughts on Camera 21 or if you have any questions.

Thanks,

On Thu, Jan 25, 2024 at 4:05 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> wrote:
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
mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
mailto:michael.holub@flocksafety.com
mailto:michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
mailto:dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com
mailto:velo.lukic@flocksafety.com
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

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1X7RvJLnU-PJBPWVoGJtn6s2R5H4_Jp8JF6Ous6Z-WNU/edit#gid=0
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
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SB Permitting Submitted IL DOT Falcon will approve the permits

 

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
Cc: dan.murdock@flocksafety.com; michael.holub@flocksafety.com; michael.hutton@flocksafety.com; dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com; velo.lukic@flocksafety.com
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 6:52:35 AM
Attachments: image009.png

image010.png
image011.png
image012.png
image013.png
image014.png
image015.png
image016.png
image017.png

Hi Hailey,
Why did we have to move #21, I would like it as far east as possible and sent the county the location that I was given:
 
11373 Half Day Rd. in unincorporated Deerfield, IL.
 

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035
 
847/926-1119
scurran@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

 
 

From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 2:21 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Danielle
Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>
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
 
I will check back in closer to the installation date for Camera 6 but please let me know if you have any questions and feel free to refer to your updated
Tracker in the meantime. 
 
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
#12 Berkley @ Deerfield No permit
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Exit In Service Highland Park , IL required 5/11/2023 Falcon
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
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flocksafety.com

Due to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
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From: scurran@cityhpil.com
To: michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
Subject: RE: Lake Forest PD Hotlist Request
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 7:02:40 AM
Attachments: image006.png
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image009.png
image010.png

Yes of course
 

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035
 
847/926-1119
scurran@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

 
 

From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 1:23 PM
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

https://www.linkedin.com/company/flock-safety
https://www.facebook.com/flocksafety
https://www.youtube.com/c/FlockSafety
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
https://www.cityhpil.com/
https://www.cityhpil.com/
https://www.facebook.com/HighlandParkIL/
http://twitter.com/CityHPIL
http://www.linkedin.com/company/526125
tel:8476090201
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fflocksafety.com%3futm_campaign%3dEmailSignature%26utm_source%3dLECSM%26utm_medium%3dWisestamp&c=E,1,un42dm3AXmppafXPxd6asXM0dBZnZx9Cjb8Ed843iELfwTs4s5Y7GRYhYPDNKN9AAmqF3QWY8QNgBH3oOTZO64BfU0BGHr49LpOnAGslgct0pmDU&typo=1

@ Cicy of Highland Park
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From: Dan Murdock
To: Curran, Sean
Cc: Hailey Spessard; Michael Holub; Mike Hutton; Danielle Mayberry; Velo Lukic
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 8:40:08 AM
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Sean,

I'm sorry for the confusion. This is the same location as 11373 Half Day Rd. in unincorporated Deerfield, IL.  We adjusted it a couple of feet for
solar reasons and that kicked it back for internal review which by the letter of Flocks internal processes needs approval from the customer. 
This location is still east of Waukegan.

Regards,

On Tue, Jan 30, 2024 at 6:52 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

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
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#10 - Skokie Hwy Exit Ramp / Half Day (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT Falcon Then will submit to IDOT asap

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

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5EECQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfohaaq-view&c=E,1,5VcBkDTP1fYHDdfpfg8NWejYW_kGPhqPE8R9Yws6Mv0pTvuzKX6OoZ0HVsQOoFNbsCOIfLflI1sV10DndDLNVEfDmDN0V-k9b2FS1pq-9ZizGq6guRtpRGpy1g,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5EECQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfohaaq-view&c=E,1,5VcBkDTP1fYHDdfpfg8NWejYW_kGPhqPE8R9Yws6Mv0pTvuzKX6OoZ0HVsQOoFNbsCOIfLflI1sV10DndDLNVEfDmDN0V-k9b2FS1pq-9ZizGq6guRtpRGpy1g,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5CUCQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfoeaaq-view&c=E,1,pCCtmkyMgJngTQ5ZVWAKNcVaUfNm7wLRcHYCur7cZor1o6xg8UfmEbjJ8_VxJRSAMv2pfaVYXFvLgazoIsLdLu6IiApQnDvwPLpIgaKsrOVoeQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5DECQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfofaaq-view&c=E,1,P57U2ZCVDNKzSI01Z0Mn2vRFctMoqKxeZzUIvs_B4CpW9SJfTMk6tGEWIPija7BF2R-P4ODm7ahm641KX5gVk4KuZwm2UbU9Ug1SWhA3UHqM2c9TyJ9aPzyX&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5DECQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfofaaq-view&c=E,1,P57U2ZCVDNKzSI01Z0Mn2vRFctMoqKxeZzUIvs_B4CpW9SJfTMk6tGEWIPija7BF2R-P4ODm7ahm641KX5gVk4KuZwm2UbU9Ug1SWhA3UHqM2c9TyJ9aPzyX&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5DUCQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfogaaq-view&c=E,1,eW-NYv6Doso9bv4vOwGCV7PcPEbB-u9baNuuc_SS6lvtdksqYfP_1ZHC4Ks-mRrACN4BJaqdivNZomsyRgcubp49nPIUK5-CC7GBaZXF1tw,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5DUCQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfogaaq-view&c=E,1,eW-NYv6Doso9bv4vOwGCV7PcPEbB-u9baNuuc_SS6lvtdksqYfP_1ZHC4Ks-mRrACN4BJaqdivNZomsyRgcubp49nPIUK5-CC7GBaZXF1tw,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5DUCQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfogaaq-view&c=E,1,eW-NYv6Doso9bv4vOwGCV7PcPEbB-u9baNuuc_SS6lvtdksqYfP_1ZHC4Ks-mRrACN4BJaqdivNZomsyRgcubp49nPIUK5-CC7GBaZXF1tw,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5EUCQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfoiaaq-view&c=E,1,DfuQGdgc2vbsHC_DjAf_4UM0OtbtNWMGzADXmZt8yNekjiUHd0J3EefOHraCBGnBJJq3fBZLQp0QXWAxK-ZecX11EpNLpJBsgVPZUkkCnDPWdQSnTIUSPt0KZ-o,&typo=1
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
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://sales.flocksafety.com/t/102869/c/b7fdf0b2-4251-4c24-9359-cc8a3bc83ae8/NB2HI4DTHIXS64DMMFXG4ZLSFZTGY33DNNZWCZTFOR4S4Y3PNUXWIZLQNRXXS3LFNZ2C6NBXGJRGCMLEMUWTOMZUGYWTINRRG4WWEZLCHAWTKYZVGZRWKZLFMMZDGOI%3D/planner-flocksafety-com-deployment-472ba1de-7346-4617-beb8-5c56ceeec239&source=gmail-imap&ust=1703111845000000&usg=AOvVaw1lYsStYW8SUsjoFJnKJxZA
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
Subject: Re: Lake Forest PD Hotlist Request
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 9:32:40 AM
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Perfect, thanks!

Mike Hutton 
Customer Success Manager

 8476090201    flocksafety.com

App Banner Image

On Tue, Jan 30, 2024 at 7:02 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

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

 

Lake Forest PD is requesting access to get hotlist alerts from your Flock ALPRs. Are you ok
if I turn that on for them?

Mike Hutton 
Customer Success Manager

8476090201   flocksafety.com
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From: scurran@cityhpil.com
To: dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
Cc: hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com; michael.holub@flocksafety.com; michael.hutton@flocksafety.com; dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com; velo.lukic@flocksafety.com
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 9:48:53 AM
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Sounds good
 

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035
 
847/926-1119
scurran@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

 
 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 8:40 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>; Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Danielle
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
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From: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com
To: alison.labowicz@flocksafety.com
Cc: michael.hutton@flocksafety.com; scurran@cityhpil.com; jolson@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: INV 30176 Clairfication
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 1:04:14 PM
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Hi Alison,
 
Even though we currently only have 14 cameras up and running, not the 17 listed on
invoice number INV-30176, we will pay the full amount of $46,249.86 with the
expectation of the $45,000 credit toward year one of our five year agreement. I’m
working with our Finance Department to process the payment promptly.
 
Thank you,
Bill
 

William Bonaguidi
Deputy Chief of Police

Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Illinois 60035
 
911: Emergency
847.432.7730: Non-Emergency
847.926.1764: Direct
 
wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

 
 

From: Alison Labowicz <alison.labowicz@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 9:33 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Bonaguidi, William
<WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>
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
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 2:12:50 PM
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Hi again Alison,
 
My Finance Department is asking for a minor update to the invoice. Can you denote
that it was for 2023?
 
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

 
 

From: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 1:04 PM
To: Alison Labowicz <alison.labowicz@flocksafety.com>
Cc: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Olson,
Jennifer <jolson@cityhpil.com>
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
To: Bonaguidi, William
Cc: Mike Hutton; Curran, Sean; Olson, Jennifer
Subject: Re: INV 30176 Clairfication
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 3:18:23 PM
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Good evening, 

Please see the invoice attached,  I added the service dates into the notes section of the invoice. 

Thank you,
Alison Labowicz 

On Tue, Jan 30, 2024 at 3:13 PM Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hi again Alison,

 

My Finance Department is asking for a minor update to the invoice. Can you denote
that it was for 2023?

 

Thanks,

Bill

 

William Bonaguidi
Deputy Chief of Police

Police Department

mailto:alison.labowicz@flocksafety.com
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INVOICE   


 


Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety  Invoice Number INV-30176 


www.flocksafety.com  Invoice Date: 1/10/2024 


  Due Date: 2/9/2024 


  Payment Terms: Net 30 


  PO#:  


 


 


If you have questions about your invoice or need to update your billing contact information, please email 


billing@flocksafety.com. 


 


Bill To: IL - Highland Park PD    
1677 Old Deerfield Rd 
Highland Park, Illinois, 60035 


Ship To: IL - Highland Park PD 
1677 Old Deerfield Rd 
Highland Park, Illinois 60035 


 


Billing Company Name: IL - Highland Park PD Payment Terms: Net 30 
Billing Contact Name: Sean Curran Contracted Billing Structure: 100% at Last Camera Validation 
Billing Email Address: scurran@cityhpil.com   
Billing Phone:  


 


  


Notes: Service dates: 4/23/2023 to 4/22/2024 
 


ITEMS QTY UNIT PRICE SALES TAX TOTAL 


Flock Safety Falcon ® 17 $2,500.00 $0.00 $42,500.00 


Professional Services - Standard 
Implementation Fee 


17 $220.58 $0.00 $3,749.86 


 


Unless otherwise noted on the Order Form, the Term shall commence upon first installation and validation of Flock Hardware. 


Link to Location of Services: https://planner.flocksafety.com/public/fb54c0eb-6bd7-49d5-9821-07906f4be06a 


 
 


Subtotal:         $46,249.86 


Credit: $0.00 


Sales Tax: $0.00 


Total: $46,249.86 


              


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Payment Remittance Information 


Pay by Check:      Pay by ACH: 







          


         INVOICE   


 


Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety  Invoice Number INV-30176 


www.flocksafety.com  Invoice Date: 1/10/2024 


  Due Date: 2/9/2024 


  Payment Terms: Net 30 


  PO#:  


 


……………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
Detach and Return with Payment 


 
Make Checks Payable to:  Flock Group Inc      
 


If sending via 
USPS: 


Flock Group Inc 
PO Box 121923 
Dallas, TX 75312-1923 


Account: IL - Highland Park PD 


Or  
Invoice # INV-30176 


If sending via 
UPS, FedEx, or 
USPS: 


Flock Group Inc 
891923 
1501 North Plano Rd. ste 100 
Richardson, TX 75081 


Amount Due: $46,249.86 


  Amount Enclosed: $_________ 
    


 


 
Payable to: Flock Group Inc                                                                  
Memo:  INV-30176                                                                      
Mail to:              PO Box 121923 
                           Dallas, TX 75312-1923 
 
If paying by check, please include the remittance slip below. 


 
Account Legal Name: Flock Group Inc. 
Account Number: 3302113966 
Account Type: Checking 
Routing / SWIFT Code:  
121140399 / SVBKUS6S 
 
If paying by ACH, please include your invoice number in the memo 
section of the ACH transfer request. 


 


Please be aware that failure to pay the invoice by the due date may result in an interest penalty or disconnection of service, as 


specified in your contract. 







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
Cc: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>;
Olson, Jennifer <jolson@cityhpil.com>
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

 

After speaking internally and figuring out the best option forward without having to go
to City Council we came to the conclusion of paying this outstanding invoice currently,
and your 5 year deal year 1 will be credited $45k due to your original contract was
signed as service dates begin at Last Camera Validation and since that is not installed
yet, your service dates have not begun. 

 

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




